

Minutes of the Provincetown Bicycle Committee November 4, 2014

The meeting was called to order (at the Tourist Office, Freeman St. Building) at 1:00

Present: Roger Chauvette, Max Cliggot-Perlt, Mike Peregon, Eric Larsen (DPW)

There were no statements from the public.

A motion to request the Bicycle Committee Fiscal 2016 Budget was Passed 3-0-0 (Mike 1<sup>st</sup>, Max 2<sup>nd</sup>)

2016 Budget:	Education and Printing	\$3,000
	Worldfest/Bike safety	\$2,000
	Bike Racks (install/Maintenance)	\$3,000
	Total Budget	\$,8000

It was decided that a formal meeting with the Conservation Committee to discuss the bike trail was premature. It would be better to wait until planning is further along.

Roger reported on the October 29 "Rail Trail" meeting noting the following:

1. Work is being done to identify possible routes and the best route.
2. Identifying existing hazards/hot spots of all possible routes.
3. Priorities each Town has in all possible routes.

Roger will contact Massbike to get more information on their Bikeable Communities Program and to explore the possibility of bringing the program to Provincetown.

Roger will ask the Beautification Committee for details on their request for signs that remind cyclists that there is no bike parking at trees.

Mike indicated that he was unable to compose a letter to the Banner in response to their editorial "Potential Predators".

The next meeting of the Committee will be November 20, 2014 at 1:00.

The minutes of the Bicycle Committee of October 8, 2014 were approved 3-0-0 ((Roger 1<sup>st</sup>,Max 2<sup>nd</sup>)

A motion to adjourn was passed at 3:10, 3-0-0

Respectively submitted, Mike Peregon